Proposed Larger Turbines and Met Masts at Authorised Upperchurch Windfarm
Schedule of Planning Application Pack

SCHEDULE 9 - EIA PORTAL CONFIRMATION NOTICE

ABP Case Ref: ABP-307690-20



Proposed Larger Turbines and Met Masts at Authorised Upperchurch Windfarm
Schedule of Planning Application Pack

From: Housing Eiaportal [EIAportal@housing.gov.ie]
Sent: Tuesday 4 May 2021 13:56

To: Jack Brett

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021084

An EIA Portal notification was received on 30/04/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The
information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 04/05/2021 under EIA Portal ID
number 2021084 and is available to view at

http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e
7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2021084
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: ECOPOWER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Location: THE AUTHORISED (BUT NOT CONSTRUCTED) TWENTY-TWO TURBINE UPPERCHURCH
WINDFARM WILL BE LOCATED 2KM WEST OF UPPERCHURCH VILLAGE, COUNTY TIPPERARY

Description: AMENDMENTS TO THE AUTHORISED (BUT NOT CONSTRUCTED) TWENTY-TWO TURBINE
UPPERCHURCH WINDFARM, PREVIOUSLY AUTHORISED UNDER ABP REF:L22.243040. TO INCLUDE AN
INCREASE IN THE SIZE OF THE AUTHORISED WIND TURBINES AND AMENDMENTS TO THE TWO
AUTHORISED MET MASTS

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 04/05/2021

Regards

Nicole Coughlan

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin D01 W6X0
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